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Malave, Erin

From: Paul Ruff [paul.ruff@brightstarcare.com]
Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:35 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document File No. L10000070000

Please change the street address for the principal businessto 725 Primera Blvd Suite 120 Lake Mary
Fl. 32746 '

Thank You,

PAUL J.RUFF
PRESIDENT / OWNER i
BrightStar® of West Seminole
725 Primera Blvd.. Suite 120
Lakeé Mary, Fl. 32746

& 24/7 407-549-3600 / = eFax 407-549-3602
W Cell 407-921-8696

APPLY ONLINE!

paul. ruff@brightstarcare.com
www.brightstarcare.com

BrightStar®

LIFECARE | KIDCARE | STAFFING

MAKING MORE POSSIBLE
(]

independently Owned ond Operated

Disclaimer: The infermation contained in this electronic message is confidential, proprietary, and intended only for the use of
the e-mail address listed as the recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying of this communication, or unauthorized use of the information is strictly
prohibited and subject to prosecution to the fullest extent of the law! if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this
electronic message and DO NOT ACT UPON, FORWARD, COPY OR OTHERWISE DISSEMINATE IT OR IT5 CONTENTS.
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